Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 1:51 PM

To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Tan Wei Teck

(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Esther Lim; Rachel Wu;
jaimetay@misfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: FW: PRI for SNP3334S — Our Insured: SMB3597K on 11/11/2024 Our Ref:
D24009931MFBP/SMRTBUSES/SP/TPD-1
Attachments: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT.pdf

Ref: BUS/11/24/5015
Dear Rajes,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SNP3334S
Insured: SMB3597K
Workshop: TSL AUTO PRO SELECTION PTE LTD

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 12:10 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; tslautogarage@gmail.com

Subject: RE: PRI for SNP3334S — Our Insured: SMB3597K on 11/11/2024 Our Ref:
D24009931MFBP/SMRTBUSES/SP/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF :ALL.T2.2401636-1G
YOUR REF : SMB 3597K
Dear Sirs

Our client has selected ADRIAN LING WAI PING to conduct the joint pre-repair survey on our client’s vehicle
SNP 3334S as a Single Joint Expert (“SJE).

In compliance with paragraph 2.8 of the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, please inform AAPL to
conduct and/or complete the pre-repair survey (“PRS”) on our client’s vehicle SNP 3334S within 2 working
days from the date of his appointment.




Thanks & Best Regards,

TGENE

AXALT LAWLLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(UEN No. 202038023M)

66 Tannery Lane

#01-04i, Sindo Building

Singapore 347805

@ Tel:6547 0082 | Fax: 6547 0083
Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you
for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
delayed or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in
the context of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 11:38 am

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI for SNP3334S — Our Insured: SMB3597K on 11/11/2024 Our Ref: D24009931MFBP/SMRTBUSES/SP/TPD-1

Ref: BUS/11/24/5015
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs

We are the owner of SMB3597K as such we do not follow the new protocol.
Attached is a copy of our insurers, MS First Capital Insurance Limited's letter for your perusal.

Please let us have workshop contacts so our surveyor may call them to arrange for PRI without further delay.
Thank you.

However, we have 6 surveyors for you to choose from :-

1. M/s LKK Bryan Ang Tani

2. M/s LKK Adrian Ling Wai Ping

3. M/s LKK Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong

4. M/s LKK Marcus Chua Kang Seng

5. M/s LKK Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus
6. M/s LKK Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid
Regards,

Hua Yen

Claim Department

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: Huayen.Ong@strides.com.sg




From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 9:41 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; igene@axalt.sg; Jaime Tay Su Peng
<JaimeTay@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for SNP3334S — Our Insured: SMB3597K on 11/11/2024 Our Ref: D24009931MFBP/SMRTBUSES/SP/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6359 1800| F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

Amember of QRTANNY (NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 5:25 pm

To: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor_Claims
<Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Harminder Kaur <Harminder@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 11 NOV 2024 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SNP 3334S AND SMB 3597K

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

OUR REF 1 ALL.T2.2401636.1G
YOUR REF : SMB 3597K
Dear Sirs

We refer to the captioned matter.

Please find attached our client’'s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 13 November 2024.

Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, as stated in APPENDIX B CLAUSE 2.3, please reply

within 2 working days if you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client's damaged vehicle and
please include in your reply a list of at least 3 motor surveyors.




Thanks & Best Regards,
TGENE
AXALT LAWLLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(UEN No. 202038023M)

66 Tannery Lane

#01-04i, Sindo Building

Singapore 347805

@ Tel: 65470082 | Fax : 6547 0083

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

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the
intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this email.
Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.

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

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy
any printed copy.

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information

contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed
copy.



